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as shown in Rule 5-22. 1“' F.A.C.
8. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Hatch representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their represantatives (if any)

Micheel B, Smith

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)
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__ XX Documentation is attached.
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Public SHervice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: October 8th, 1998

TO: Paula Isler

FROM: Jackie Kni

RE: RAF non payments - Flirst set of 50

Paula, attached are fifty communication companies (first set) that [ am forwarding to your
attention who have not paid their RAF for 1997 as of todays date. Interest through the end of
October is $5.00 and Penalty is $12.50. I have a total on the bottom of each sheet as to what
amount a utility owes the Commission. I have not made copies, therefore you will need to keep
the data for your files. '

1 TF676 21 - TFISS ~ 41 TF842 --&&-5
2 TF679 22 TF157 42 TF846
3 TF680 23 TF763 43 TF848
B TF682 24 TF768 44 TF850
5 TF688 25 TF769 45 TF856
6 TF692 26 TF774 46 TF862
7 TF698 27 TF775 47 TF870
8 TF699 28 TF777 48 TF882
9 TF700 29 TF799 49 TF88s
10  TF701 30 TF802 50 TF891
11 TF718 31 TF807

12 TF719 32 TF813

13 TF726 33 TF8l4-

14  TF729 34 TF817

15 TF736 35 TF820

16  TF737 36 TF822

17 TF738 37 Trsas

18  TF742 38 TF836

19  TF748 39 TF837

e LRI S 40 TF84l

Should you have any questions, please let me know.
G:\pi3.mpl
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